

Upon the receipt of such request, the transfer of membership to the city's police relief and pension fund system shall be made, together with a transfer of all accumulated contributions credited to such member. The board of administration of the city's employees' retirement system shall transmit to the board of trustees of the city's police relief and pension fund system a record of service credited to such member which shall be computed and credited to such member as a part of his period of employment in the city's police relief and pension fund system. For the purpose of the transfer contemplated by this section, the affected individuals shall be allowed to restore withdrawn contributions to the city employees' retirement system and reinstate their membership service records.

Any employee so transferring shall have all the rights, benefits and privileges that he would have been entitled to had he been a member of the city's police relief and pension fund system from the beginning of his employment with the city.

No person so transferring shall thereafter be entitled to any other public pension, except that provided by chapter 41.26 RCW or social security, which is based upon service with the city.

The right of any employee to file a written request for transfer of membership as set forth herein shall expire December 31, ((1969)) 1973.

Passed the Senate February 6, 1973.

Passed the House March 1, 1973.

Approved by the Governor March 20, 1973.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 20, 1973.

CHAPTER 144

[Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2093]

STATE FUNDS--UNANTICIPATED INCOME-- EXPENDITURE PROCEDURES

AN ACT Relating to state funds; amending section 43.79.260, chapter 8, Laws of 1965 and RCW 43.79.260; amending section 43.79.270, chapter 8, Laws of 1965 and RCW 43.79.270; amending section 43.79.280, chapter 8, Laws of 1965 and RCW 43.79.280; and repealing section 43.79.250, chapter 8, Laws of 1965 and RCW 43.79.250.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON:

Section 1. Section 43.79.260, chapter 8, Laws of 1965 and RCW

43.79.260 are each amended to read as follows:

The governor is designated the agent of the state to accept and receive all ~~((such))~~ funds from federal and other sources not otherwise provided for by law and to deposit them in the state treasury to the credit of the ~~((contingent receipts))~~ appropriate fund ~~((and the same shall be expended therefrom by his written authorization))~~ or account.

Sec. 2. Section 43.79.270, chapter 8, Laws of 1965 and RCW 43.79.270 are each amended to read as follows:

Whenever any money, from the federal government, or from other sources, which was not anticipated in the budget approved by the legislature has actually been received and is designated to be spent for a specific purpose, the head of any department, agency, board, or commission through which such expenditure ~~((may properly))~~ shall be made ~~((shall))~~ is to submit to the governor ~~((duplicate copies of))~~ a statement which may be in the form of a request for an allotment amendment setting forth the facts constituting the need for such expenditure and the estimated amount to be expended: PROVIDED, That no expenditure shall be made in excess of the actual amount received, and no money shall be expended for any purpose except the specific purpose for which it was received. A copy of any proposal submitted to the governor to expend money from an appropriated fund or account in excess of appropriations provided by law which is based on the receipt of unanticipated revenues shall be submitted to the legislative budget committee and also to the standing committees on ways and means of the house and senate if the legislature is in session at the same time as it is transmitted to the governor.

Sec. 3. Section 43.79.280, chapter 8, Laws of 1965 and RCW 43.79.280 are each amended to read as follows:

If the governor approves such estimate in whole or part, he shall endorse on each copy of the statement his approval, together with a statement of the amount approved in the form of an allotment amendment, and transmit one copy to the head of the department, agency, board, or commission authorizing ~~((him to make))~~ the expenditure. An identical copy of the governor's statement of approval and a statement of the amount approved for expenditure shall be transmitted simultaneously to the legislative budget committee and also to the standing committee on ways and means of the house and senate of all executive approvals of proposals to expend money in excess of appropriations provided by law.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 4. No state department, agency, board, or commission shall expend money in excess of appropriations provided by law based on the receipt of unanticipated revenues without complying with the provisions of this act.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 5. Section 43.79.250, chapter 8, Laws of 1965 and RCW 43.79.250 are each hereby repealed.

Passed the Senate March 2, 1973.

Passed the House February 28, 1973.

Approved by the Governor March 20, 1973.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 20, 1973.

CHAPTER 145

[Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2187]

LIE DETECTOR TESTS--

PROHIBITED USES

AN ACT Relating to lie detector tests; and amending section 1, chapter 152, Laws of 1965 and RCW 49.44.120.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON:

Section 1. Section 1, chapter 152, Laws of 1965 and RCW 49.44.120 are each amended to read as follows:

It shall be unlawful for any person, firm, corporation or the state of Washington, its political subdivisions or municipal corporations to require any employee or prospective employee to take or be subjected to any lie detector or similar tests as a condition of employment or continued employment (~~+~~ ~~PROVIDED~~; That this section shall not apply to {1} persons in the field of public law enforcement; or {2} persons who dispense narcotics or dangerous drugs; or {3} persons in sensitive positions directly involving national security); PROVIDED, That this section shall not apply to persons making initial application for employment with any law enforcement agency; PROVIDED FURTHER, That this section shall not apply to either the initial application for employment or continued employment of persons who dispense controlled substances as defined in chapter 69.50 RCW, or to persons in sensitive positions directly involving national security, or to persons in the field of public law enforcement who are seeking promotion to a rank of captain or higher.

Passed the Senate February 13, 1973.

Passed the House February 28, 1973.

Approved by the Governor March 20, 1973.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 20, 1973.
